COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
w Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

March 30, 2016

Mr. Joseph L Dorris

Crystal Jack Mining, LLC
2920 Cedar Heights Drive
Colorado Springs, CO 80304

RE: Crystal Jack Mining, LLC, Crystaljack Mine, Permit M-1993-030, Application for Transfer of
Mineral Permit and Succession of Operator

Dear Mr. Doris,

Enclosed is the application for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operator requested
by Mr. Stephenson to be sent to you for the Crystaljack Mine, Permit M-1993-030.

Please return the original documents to the Division for processing. If you have any questions,
please contact Tim Cazier at 303 866-3567 ext. 8169.

Sincerely,

/ s
B e th—
Barbara Coria

Financial Assurance Specialist

Cc: Tim Cazier, Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
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Colorado State Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety Mining & Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

To whomeyver it shall concern: 28 March 2016

Iam in the process of selling my claims under Crystaljack Mining LLC, permit M-1993-030 to Mark
Newton of 6515 Spokane, Chicago, IL 60646. Mr. Newton will be designating Mr. Joe Dorris, who is my
current agent, to act on his behalf to continue operations on these claims.

I'am requesting the associated mining permit, M-1993-030 and bond be transferred to Joseph L. Dorris,
2920 Cedar Heights Drive, Colorado Springs, CO 80904. This is a nominal bond of $100. The remaining
bonds are held by the U.S. Forest Service. The one on the roads is currently held by Joe Dorris and the
Forest Service for $11,190. The one on the active dig sites is held by me and the Forest Service for
$6,231. I am requesting this bond be transferred to Joe Dorris as well, who in return will reimburse me.

Please send appropriate paperwork to Joe Dorris.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Do D %me

Thomas F. Stephenson

cc Mr. Joshua Voorhis, South Park Ranger District



